From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2024 2:04 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Blues v Chiefs

Blues v Chiefs

Saturday 1 June, kick off 7.05pm

Don't miss the Blues' final game of the regular season!

Everything is on the line as the Blues fight to claim the top of the table and
secure home advantage for the upcoming finals. The game kicks off at
7.05pm and it should be an absolute cracker.

Gates open 4pm and there will be a curtain-raiser of Auckland Metro Police v
Waikato Police kicking off at 4.25pm.

We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to two per household.



Pop in to Eden Park reception after 9am on Saturday 1 June to secure
your tickets. These are limited and available on a first-come, first-served
basis.

The traffic management plan can be viewed here. If you have any parking-
related concerns please contact Auckland Transport on (09) 355 3553.
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ORIENTEERIN G CLUB

Corporate Challenge

Compete with your school or workmates in a relay race at Eden Park!

Fancy some orienteering at the Park?

Hosted by Counties Manukau Orienteering Club and Eden Park, this urban
sprint-style adventure race will explore places the public never gets to access!

You'll enjoy finding the players’ dressing rooms and racing out of the tunnel to
complete a timed lap of the famed Number 1 Field, to the heights of the sixth
floor of the southern stand.

Using an orienteering map, you’ll navigate your way around a course,
competing against other teams for a year’s worth of bragging rights and a cool
trophy.

There will also be on-the-day spot prizes, and food trucks available.

All profits from this event will be donated to CMOC'’s Youth Development
Fund to enable our young orienteers to compete on the world stage.

e When: Wednesday, 5 June

e Time: 2:30pm til 5.30pm

o Entry fees: $120 per team for this fundraising event. Contact the
email below for school entries.

e Entries close Friday 31 May, contact info@CMOC.co.nz

For more info, keep an eye on the Facebook page here or contact
info@CMOC.co.nz




Have you checked out the new Eden Park Community Book Library?

We're super excited to share the new Eden Park Community Book Library
with you. Our vision is to provide a book for every reader in the Hood.

The Book Library is located on the corner of Cricket Ave and Walters Rd
alongside the community garden.

Come along and take a book or share a book!

CAN WE MAKE *
YOUR JOB EASY"

Can we make your job easy? A special offer from Kennards Hire

Every day, right across this great country, Kennards Hire helps loads of
customers enjoy the feeling of a job made easy.



To celebrate their ongoing partnership with Eden Park, they're giving you 20%
off your next online hire!*

Whether you need a hand with that DIY project, or a mini loader to build a
backyard sandpit for the kids, Kennards Hire has over 100,000 pieces of
equipment to get the job done!

Browse the range online today and use EDEN20 at the checkout.

*Terms and conditions apply.

Did you hear the news?

Eden Park is proud to be the first stadium in New Zealand to join the global
Hidden Disabilities Sunflower network.

Hidden Disabilities is a globally recognised network that uses a sunflower as
a visual cue for people with non-visible disabilities.

By wearing a Hidden Disabilities Sunflower, it discreetly highlights to others
that a person might need additional support, help, or a little more time.

Sunflower lanyards are bright green with an easily recognisable sunflower

design and these are now available for people to pick up before an event
from Gate G Reception or at an event from any gate.

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:



e Blues v Chiefs - Saturday 1 June 2024

o All Blacks v England - Saturday 13 July 2024

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Northland, Auckland v

Wellington - Friday 9 August

All Blacks v Argentina - Saturday 17 August 2024

NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August

Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September 2024

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v

Southland - Sunday 22 September

NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October

e Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November
2024

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz

You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive
communications and offers from Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content,
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here.




